
  

To Mayor Rossi and Elected Members 

 

CC ELT 
 

From Director Infrastructure Services 

 

Subject: Information Forum Meeting – 20 May 2024 

Date 24 May 2024

 

Dear Mayor Rossi and Elected Members,

At the 20 May 2024 Information Forum meeting, additional information 

was requested pertaining to Item 3.1. In response, the following is 

provided: 

 
Item 3.1 – Information Forum Meeting – Four 

Motions 
• Provide Elected Members with the MRWA crash statistics for 

Stanton Road and Second Street 
 

Response: 
 
Stanton Road – 23 Crashes 

Epsom Avenue Intersection 
➢ 2 Medical, 1 Major Property Damage Only (PDO) and 1 Minor PDO – 

4 Total 
 

Lyall St Intersection 
➢ 5 Major PDO and 1 Minor PDO – 6 Total  

 

Morrison St Intersection 
➢ 1 Major PDO – 1 Total 

 
 
 



  

Kanowa St 
➢ 2 Major PDO, 2 Minor PDO – 4 Total 

 
Mid-Block  

➢ 1 Medical, 4 Major PDO and 3 Minor PDO – 8 Total  
 
 
Second Street - 9 Crashes 
 
Central Avenue Intersection 

➢ 2 Major PDO – 2 Total 
 
 
Mid-Block 

➢ 1 Hospital, 5 Major PDO and 1 Minor PDO – 7 Total 
 
 
 
Summary: 32 Crashes on Stanton Rd and Second St  
 

 
 

If you have any queries, please feel free to contact me directly on 9477 

7280.   

 

Regards 

 
 

MARIO MURPHY 
DIRECTOR INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 


